NATIONS CERD

Distr.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
of all Forms of 27 April 1999
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-fourth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1304t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 1 March 1999, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. ABOUL- NASR

CONTENTS
OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON
STATEMENT BY THE DEPUTY H GH COVWM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunentto
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 99-40727 (E)



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.15 a. m

OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

1. The CHAI RMAN decl ared open the fifty-fourth session of the Cormittee on
the Elim nation of Racial Discrimnation. He welconed M. Ferrero Costa's
return to the Commttee and indicated that Ms. MDougall, being engaged in

ot her tasks, had inforned himthat she would not be able to participate in the
wor k before the second week of the session. M. WIlfrum who had |ikew se
been assigned to other tasks, would be returning to the Conmttee only at the
August session. He welcomed M. Francisco Aguilar, the new Chief of the
Support Services Branch. Before turning to the adoption of the agenda, he
gave the floor to the Deputy Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts.

STATEMENT BY THE DEPUTY H GH COWM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS

2. M. RAMCHARAN (Deputy Hi gh Conmi ssioner for Human Rights) said that,
havi ng been in contact with the menbers of the Cormittee for 14 years, mainly
in his capacity as a delegate to the Third Cormttee of the CGeneral Assenbly
in New York, and having |ong been a student and disciple of

Prof essor van Boven for whom he had a profound admiration, he was particularly
glad to have an opportunity to address the Cormittee on behal f of the High
Commi ssi oner for Human Ri ghts, who had asked himto transmt her greetings and
best wi shes for success.

3. Since the end of the Second World War, the idea of incorporating the
principle of non-discrimnation in international |aw had made headway. That
principle pervaded the text of the Charter of the United Nations and the

Uni versal Declaration of Human Ri ghts and, in General Comrent No. XV

formul ated during its forty-second session, the Comrittee had noted that
“non-di scrimnation, together with equality before the | aw and equal
protection of the |law wi thout any discrimnation, constitutes a basic
principle in the protection of human rights”. To determ ne the existence of
discrimnation, it was sufficient to see whether an action under scrutiny had
an unjustifiable disparate inpact upon a group distinguished by race, col our,
descent or national or ethnic origin.

4, In a recent book on CERD and the International Convention on the

Elim nation of Al Fornms of Racial Discrimnation, one of the distinguished
menbers of the Conmittee had witten that the effective inplenmentation of a
human rights instrument such as the International Convention on the
Elimination of Al Forms of Racial Discrimnation depended on a triangul ar
rel ati onship between the States parties, the treaty body and nenbers of the
public within the States parties. The question was whether States were ready
to discipline those anong them who failed to discharge their obligations in
that regard. At the dawn of the twenty-first century, the Cormttee on the
El i m nati on of Racial Discrimnation appeared as the custodian of the
principle of equality and non-discrinmination in the eyes of the public and of
history and, in that respect, was sustaining the hopes of mankind.

5. In the early stages of the drafting of the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights, M. Mlik of Lebanon, who was one of the architects of that
i nstrunent, had enphasi zed the principle that the human person was nore



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 3

i mportant than the racial or national group to which he or she belonged. It
was in that spirit that article 1 of the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts
procl ai med that all human beings were born free and equal in dignity and
rights and should act towards one another in a spirit of brotherhood.

6. Several years later, M. Hernan Santa Cruz of Chile, who was one of the
drafters of the Universal Declaration, had witten in a study on racia

di scrim nation, which he had undertaken for the United Nations, that the
general principles relating to the elimnation of racial discrimnation had
been clearly set forth in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and in the
I nternational Convention on the Elimnation of All Forms of Racia

Di scrim nation and, therefore, recomendati ons needed to be fornulated to
ensure that racial discrimnation was elimnated in the political sphere by
all appropriate neans, including |egislation, and also in the econom c and
soci al spheres in which it constituted a najor cause of inequality of
opportunity. 1In that regard, he had pleaded in favour of continued
cooperation between United Nations organs and the I1LOin order to elimnate
racial discrimnation in the field of enployment. He had al so urged countries
to adopt dynam c educati on policies guaranteeing access to education for al
citizens as the surest way to elinmnate de facto discrimnation and, to that
end, had called for cooperation between United Nations organs and UNESCO

7. In General Conment No. XVII, formulated during its forty-second session,
the Committee had recommended that States parties establish national

comr ssions or other appropriate bodies to pronote respect for the enjoynent
of human rights wi thout discrimnation, to review governnment policies
concerning protection against racial discrimnation, to nonitor |egislative
conpliance with the provisions of the Convention, to educate the public about
the obligations of States parties under the Convention and to assist the
Governnment in the preparation of reports to be submtted to the Cormittee on
the Elimnation of Racial Discrimnation.

8. In its decision 9/53 which it had adopted during the previous year
concerning its contribution to the forthcom ng Wrld Conference agai nst

Raci sm Racial Discrimnation, Xenophobia and Rel ated Intol erance, the
Comrittee had indicated that the follow ng i ssues m ght be included on the
agenda of the Conference: the aftermath of slavery and colonialisn inpact of
econom ¢ gl obalization and racial inequality; treatnent of mgrants, refugees,
asyl um seekers and di spl aced persons; prevention of racial discrimnation,

i ncluding early-warning and urgent procedures; prevention of racial

di scrim nation through education; renedies; redress nechanisns and reparations
for racial discrimnation; international nechanisns for the inplenentation of
the International Convention on the Elimnation of Al Fornms of Raci al

Di scrimnation and their progressive developnment; efforts to conbat statements
inciting hatred and to pronpote tolerance in the conputer era; and the

i nplications of nmultiple identities (race, colour, descent, national or ethnic
origin and gender).

9. Al though it could be said that, at the beginning of the twentieth
century, the principle of racial equality had been expressed literally in a
vacuum the fact that it was currently based on an inpressive collection of

| egal rules had not elimnated the above-nmentioned problems. The turn of the
century had been marked by wars and conflicts rooted in prejudice and



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 4

i ntol erance, as though reality were defying the principles and | egal rules

t hat had been promul gated. Mreover, sonme of the core principles were being
sorely tested in the treatnent of aliens, mgrants and refugees, to nmention
only a few categories.

10. Agai nst that dismal background, one thing was clear: if anyone could
keep hope alive, it was CERD. The decision taken at the forty-fifth session
to systematically include on the Cormittee's agenda an item devoted to the
prevention of racial discrimnation, including early warni ng neasures and
urgent action procedures, was crucial. Fromthe strategic standpoint, that
preventive approach constituted a major breakthrough. At the dawn of the
twenty-first century, the challenge lay in preventive neasures to be taken at
the national level in the constitutional and |egislative spheres, in the
judicial and | awenforcenent systems, in education policy and in the
institutions responsible for providing special protection for the npst
vul ner abl e indivi dual s.

11. Those preventive strategies at the national |evel should be buttressed
by exchanges of views and experience at the regional |evel which, in turn,
woul d hel p to strengthen prevention and protection. By building on both
national strategies and regional efforts, it would be possible to reinforce
i nternational cooperation for the prevention and elimnation of racial

di scrim nation.

12. Turning to the new devel opnments that had taken place since the
Comrittee's | ast session, he was pleased to announce that South Africa,
Kazakhstan and Lithuania had ratified the Convention, thereby bringing the
total nunber of States parties to 153. South Africa and Malta had al so nade
the declaration provided for in article 14 of the Convention, as a result of
whi ch the number of States parties which recognized the Committee's conpetence
to receive and consi der reconmendations currently stood at 27. Wth regard to
the anendnents to article 8 of the Convention, there had been no new
ratifications and therefore, with an unchanged total of 24 States parties, the
anmendnents had not yet entered into force.

13. Moreover, as the nmenbers of the Conmttee were certainly aware, the
Commi ssion on Human Ri ghts had established an open-ended working group on the
forthcomi ng World Conference agai nst Racismto review and fornul ate proposals
to be transmtted to the Commi ssion for consideration.

14. As the menbers were al so aware, the General Assenbly had decided to
extend the sumer session of the Conmttee by one week. That decision would
be inplenented on a trial basis during the coming summer and the follow ng
year.

15. The Committee had an inpressive nunber of itens on its agenda. On
behal f of the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts, he commended the nenbers
for their dedication, assured themof the full and ongoing support of the

O fice of the H gh Comm ssioner and expressed the hope that their work would
turn the twenty-first century into an era of equality, tolerance and

good- nei ghbour |l i ness.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 5

16. The CHAI RMAN t hanked the Deputy Hi gh Commi ssioner for Human Rights for
his statement, which certainly provided food for thought. He had particularly
appreciated his historical analysis.

17. However, he regretted that M. Rantharan's statenment had made no nmention
of the many admi nistrative problens with which the nenbers of the Committee
were faced. Although the nenmbers were kindly invited to attend neetings of
the Office of the Hi gh Conm ssioner, as well as other inportant meetings
concerning human rights which were sonmetinmes held in places far fromtheir
hones, no arrangements had been nmade to cover their travel costs. Likew se

if the nmenmbers intended to give radio or television interviews concerning
serious problems of discrimnation, they were totally unable to hold urgent
meetings due to the lack of financial resources.

18. He hoped that the Deputy Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts would bring
those questions to the attention of the Hi gh Conm ssioner so that the latter
coul d make suggestions concerning ways to enable the nmenbers of the Committee
to address those problens in an effective manner.

19. M. BANTON drew the Committee's attention to the need to avoid

over| appi ng between the activities of the various treaty-nonitoring bodies in
the field of human rights. |In that regard, he hoped that the Ofice of the

H gh Conmmi ssioner for Human Ri ghts woul d cooperate with the secretariat of the
Comrittee with a view to ensuring rational managenent of the neagre resources
avail abl e, for exanple by avoiding situations in which different
treaty-nonitoring bodies m ght prepare reports on the same questions for

subm ssion to supervisory bodies. To that end, there should be better

coordi nati on between the chairpersons of those various bodies.

20. He also drew attention to the need to ensure the proper functioning of
the Website of the Ofice of the H gh Comm ssioner on the Comrittee on the
Eli mination of Discrimnation against Wmen in order to give full effect to
the rel evant decision taken at the recent neeting of chairpersons of
treaty-nonitoring bodies and to ensure that information was offered in a
satisfactory manner at the site in question and also at those of the other
treaty-nonitoring bodies.

21. M. SHERIFIS thanked the Deputy Hi gh Conm ssioner for his stinulating
statenent and w shed himevery success in his new functions. He noted with
satisfaction that three further States had ratified the Convention, which
brought the nunber of ratifications to 153 and contributed to the achi evenent
of the aim of making the Convention universal. |In that regard, he
nevert hel ess believed that the assistance that the O fice of the High

Comnmi ssioner rendered to the Comrittee should concern mainly the countries
that had not yet ratified that instrunment, by encouraging themto do so,

expl aining to themthe significance and the inportance of the Convention and
meki ng representations to Governnents when violations were reported in their
territory.

22. He al so hoped that the Ofice of the Hi gh Conm ssioner woul d endeavour
to ensure a broader dissem nation of information concerning the ains of the
Convention and the activities undertaken by the Cormittee to achi eve them
particularly by cooperating closely with the United Nations Departnent of



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 6

Information. He also hoped that the O fice of the H gh Comm ssioner would
accord high priority to situations involving flagrant, gross and systematic
viol ations of human rights in some countries of the world.

23. In addition, he would like the Deputy Hi gh Comnr ssioner to specify

whet her the protective barriers surrounding the United Nations Ofice at
Ceneva were in any way related to flagrant, gross and systenmatic violations of
human rights.

24, He had noted with satisfaction the information provided by the

Deputy Hi gh Commi ssioner to the effect that the nunber of States that had nade
the declaration provided for in article 14 of the Convention had increased
consi derably. He understood that the devel oping countries had raised

obj ections concerning article 14 while, on the other hand, those countries
woul d be particularly in favour of the application of that article. He
requested the Deputy H gh Comm ssioner to provide the Comrittee with
clarifications on that subject.

25. He added that the nmenbers of the Committee, nost of whomlived in
countries at a great distance fromthe United Nations Office, were unable to
attend neetings to which they were invited in their capacity as nenbers of the
Comrittee due to the lack of the necessary financial resources. The Ofice of
the H gh Comm ssioner should study that question.

26. The CHAIRMAN replying to part of the question that M. Sherifis had
addressed to the Deputy Hi gh Comnr ssioner, said that, for his part, he
under st ood that some devel oped countries had raised objections not to
article 14 but to the Convention itself. He added that the position of the
devel opi ng countries was evolving in response to the lack of inpartiality in
t he handling of human rights violations.

27. M. van BOVEN wel comed, with great personal satisfaction,

M. Ranctharan's assunption of his new functions as Deputy Hi gh Commi ssi oner
for Human Ri ghts and thanked M. Rancharan for the kind words addressed to
him Current devel opnents called to nmind their past collaboration on the
human rights situation in Guatemala, where the National Conm ssion of Inquiry
had recently reveal ed violations that were even graver than those that they
had suspected at the time. The genocide that had been comm tted agai nst the
Mayas in that country once again underlined the fact that it was the

i ndi genous popul ati ons, being particularly vul nerable groups, which were nost
frequently the victins of the gravest |arge-scale and persistent acts of

di scrim nation against the rights of the human person. The Conmittee should
bring pressure to bear on the Governments concerned in order to induce themto
adopt a position and intervene with a view to putting an end to such
situations. The preventive approach should also be enphasized in order to
avoid the recurrence of such acts.

28. He said that the ratification of the Convention by South Africa
constituted a historic event which should be particularly welcomed. He
recalled that the I ong struggle that had been waged in South Africa agai nst
the apartheid regine had given rise to a nunber of neasures and innovative
initiatives by the United Nations and had been highly instrunmental in ensuring
the adoption of the Conventi on.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 7

29. M . FERRERO COSTA thanked the Chairman for the kind words addressed to
hi m on the occasion of his resunption of his seat on the Committee after a
period of absence necessitated by inportant political functions in his
country. He welconmed M. Rancharan's assunption of his new functions as
Deputy Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Rights, as well as the appointnment of

M. Francesco Aguilar as the new Representative of the Secretary-General

whi ch augured well for the future of the Commttee given the devotion of those
persons to the struggl e against discrimnation and the cause of human rights.

30. He regretted that the Cormittee's activities were not receiving the
attention that they nerited and, in turn, stressed the need to accord
continuing priority to the prevention of violations, which should be

consi dered as one of the Conmttee's principal tasks. He also stressed the
need to affirmthe Conmttee's presence in that field. He |ikew se regretted
that the considerable professional skills and experience of the nenmbers of the
Comrittee were not being used to greater advantage to settle problens and
situations involving human rights violations throughout the world. [In that
regard, it was unfortunate that provisions to that effect had not been

i ncluded in the Convention itself.

31. Havi ng previously noted, in his capacity as Mnister for Foreign Affairs
of his country, that the exact functions of the Conmittee were not w dely
known at the international level, he invited the experts to study nechani sns
to keep Menber States and their citizens better informed of their fundanental
activities within the United Nations machinery for the defence of human
rights.

32. He would like to know nore about the Committee's participation in the
organi zation of the forthcom ng Wrld Conference agai nst Raci sm Racia

Di scrim nation, Xenophobia and Rel ated Intol erance. He would be grateful if
the Deputy Hi gh Comm ssioner could specify what neasures had been planned to
enabl e the Commttee, which was the principal organ of the United Nations
systemin the field of racial discrimnation, to participate extensively and
actively in that organization and particularly in the selection of the topics
of the Conference.

33. He was also glad to learn that 153 States had now ratified the
Convention, which had thereby becone one of the nost w dely recognized

i nternational human rights instrunents. That was a reflection of the fact
that the Convention and the Commttee enjoyed the support of the vast mpjority
of the international comunity.

34. M. de GOUTTES endorsed the observations nade by M. Ferrero Costa,

M. van Boven and M. Sherifis. Referring to the question of the preparations
for the World Conference against Racism he recalled that CERD, by virtue of
its mandate, had an inportant role to play within the open-ended worki ng group
that had been established by the Comm ssion on Human Rights. Moreover, in
view of the fact that regi onal neetings were being prepared, he enphasized
that it was highly inportant to draw up the agenda of that Conference w thout
further delay so that the parties concerned could take note of the topics put
forward within the framework of the said Conference, as well as the reports
prepared within the United Nations system |In that way, the regional meetings
woul d be able to focus on topics determ ned by the United Nations.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 8

35. M. RECHETOV, while welcoming M. Rancharan's return to Ceneva, said
that he regretted the [ack of direct conmunication with the managenent of the
O fice of the High Comm ssioner for Human Rights. He noted that,
notw t hst andi ng t he endeavours made by CERD, it had not been possible to avoid
genoci dal situations. That was the case in Kosovo, for exanple, concerning
whi ch CERD had made recomrendati ons whi ch had not been put into effect.

Recal ling that the inplenentation of the Convention was one of CERD s mmj or
concerns, he called upon the Ofice of the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Rights
to make it clear to countries that it was not sufficient to accede to the
Convention, which also needed to be applied. |In fact, he noted that an

i ncreasi ng nunber of countries were merely ratifying the Convention. In that
regard, he drew the Committee's attention to the fact that some countries

m ght be reluctant to apply the provisions of the Convention or to discuss
probl ens during the CERD sessions at Ceneva in the belief that the concept of
human rights that United Nations organs had adopted failed to take into
consideration their culture, their legal system (such as that of the Shari'a,
for exanple) or their node of thought, as a result of which they doubted

whet her a constructive di al ogue could be established between them and the
bodi es concerned.

36. The CHAI RMAN agreed with M. Rechetov that an effort should be nmade to
under stand t he nodes of thought, the values and the | egal systens of countries
that were finding it difficult to inplenment the Convention.

37. M. SHAHI enphasized the preventive aspect of the work of CERD. He
noted with regret that the United Nations system was powerless to prevent
genoci de and crimes agai nst humanity and, consequently, on the occasion of the
Wor| d Conference agai nst Racism the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts shoul d
stress the inportance of preventive neasures. Care should be taken to avoid
repetition of the errors of the World Conference on Human Ri ghts held at
Vienna in 1993, at which CERD s representations in that regard had been
drowned in a flood of statements and at which deci sions had been taken on
human rights questions which, in the final analysis, were | ess inportant than
that of the right to life. The Comrittee's contribution to the preparatory
work for the Wbrld Conference agai nst Racismwas a matter to whi ch CERD
attached great importance and on which the Committee had submitted studies to
the Commi ssion on Human Rights. Its proposals made reference,inter alia, to
the recommendati ons of the Carnegi e Commi ssion concerning the establishment of
a rapid intervention force for crisis situations and, in view of the financial
inplications, it hoped that the O fice of the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human

Ri ghts woul d gi ve due attention to those recommendati ons, as well as the

st udi es undertaken by the nenbers of CERD

38. In conclusion, he pointed out that education, as a preventive neasure in
the struggl e against discrimnation, was an aspect of prevention that should
not be di sregarded.

39. The CHAI RMAN endorsed the comrents of M. Shahi, expressed the hope that
there woul d be cl oser cooperation between CERD and the Preparatory Committee
for the World Conference against Racismand invited the O fice of the High
Commi ssi oner for Human Rights to duly take into consideration the studies
undertaken by sone nenbers of the Committee.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 9

40. M. GARVALOV wel coned the fact that, in his statement, M. Rancharan had
recogni zed the inportance of CERD as a human rights treaty-nonitoring body.

He agreed with the Deputy H gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts that States
shoul d take action at the donestic |level to conmbat racial discrimnation.
Since international nornms had been established in that respect, States should
apply them Wth regard to the World Conference agai nst Racism a frank and
di rect approach should be adopted in order to be able to propose effective
solutions to the international conmunity. For its part, CERD would be able to
make an inmportant contribution not only to the preparations for the Conference
but also to its deliberations and deci sions.

41. Concerning the studi es undertaken by nenbers of CERD, he nentioned the
anal ysis that had been carried out jointly with the Sub-Conmm ssion on
Prevention of Discrimnation and Protection of Mnorities on article 7 of the
Convention, which showed that there was little hope of eradicating racia

di scrimnation without instruction, education, culture and infornmation.

42. Finally, on the question of prevention, he referred to a suggestion that
had been made follow ng consultations with senior United Nations officials,
namely that anal yses of crisis situations carried out by treaty-nonitoring
bodies, within the framework of the early-warning and urgent action procedures
of CERD, should be brought, through the Ofice of the Hi gh Conm ssioner for
Human Rights, to the attention of the Secretary-General who would hinself

deci de whether it was necessary to bring the situations in question before the
Security Council. In this way, it would be possible to react rapidly and
prevent situations fromdeteriorating, as had happened in the case of Kosovo.

43. The CHAI RMAN added that the Conmittee on the Elimnation of Racia

Di scrim nation was one of the first bodies to concern itself with Kosovo, to
which it had even sent a delegation four years ago. Unfortunately, that had
remai ned an isolated initiative and, at the tinme, no one had paid attention to
what was happening in that territory.

44. M . RAMCHARAN (Deputy Hi gh Commi ssioner for Human Ri ghts) wel coned the
fact that the debate that he had opened had given rise to an extensive
exchange of views between the secretariat and the menbers of the Cormittee on
guestions that were proving to be crucial for peace and justice throughout the
world. He recalled that, after leaving the Centre for Human Ri ghts at Geneva
he had participated in nunmerous peace negotiations and had had an opportunity
to famliarize hinmself with numerous conflicts both within and between States.
From t hat experience, he had concluded that the possibility of preventing or
defusi ng nunmerous conflicts depended on the political will of the majority to
adopt a “vision” of the future. Countries should initiate a dialogue in which
all the conponents of society would take part and shoul d devi se policies,
approaches and strategies that would enable themto coexist and to visualize a
future based on respect, tolerance and good-nei ghbourly relations. That was
where the wi sdom and accumul ated skills of the Conmttee could play a role.

45. Wth regard to the neeting of chairpersons of treaty-nonitoring or other
bodi es established under the terns of international human rights instrunents,
the O fice of the H gh Commi ssioner for Human Rights was currently preparing a
core docunent for them The Organization obviously did not have the resources
needed to enable it to nmeet the challenges with which it was faced in the



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 10

field of human rights. For that reason, the Hi gh Comm ssioner had deened it
necessary to conduct an in-depth analysis of needs and expectations in the
Organi zation's key fields of action, including neetings of the chairpersons of
treaty-nonitoring bodies. Like the menbers of the Conmttee, he acknow edged
that the question of overlapping jurisdictions anong the various

Uni ted Nations organs responsible for verifying the application of human
rights instruments was a question that should be raised on the occasion of the
forthcom ng neeting of chairpersons of treaty-nonitoring bodies.

46. He gave an assurance that the H gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts woul d
do everything possible to accelerate ratifications of the Internationa
Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forms of Racial Discrimnation and to
ensure a better dissem nation of its objectives.

47. Concerning the present difficulty of access to the Palais des Nations,
he pointed out that a group of protesters had recently gained entry to the

Pal ais, fromwhich they had been renoved only after several days. He affirned
that, according to the Security and Safety Section of the United Nations

O fice at Geneva (UNOG), there were valid reasons for closing the main
entrance to UNOG

48. Believing, |like M. van Boven, that the information concerning Guatenal a
that had recently been disclosed reveal ed practices akin to genocide, he
stressed the inmportance of a preventive approach in regard to vul nerable

popul ation groups. In that respect, CERD had a major role to play because it
had a responsibility not only to nonitor the application of the Convention but
al so to take action in the event of the non-presentation of periodic reports
by States parties.

49. On the subject of the holding of the World Conference agai nst Raci sm and
Raci al Discrimnation, he pointed out that an open-ended worki ng group had
been established by the Commi ssion on Human Rights to make preparations for
that conference. The Working Group would begin its work during the first week
of the forthcom ng session of the Comm ssion on Human Rights, i.e. on 22 March
of the present year. The Ofice of the H gh Commr ssioner for Human Ri ghts had
conpiled for the Conm ssion a docunment containing an exhaustive |ist of

i mportant works published in the field of racismand racial discrimnation, as
well as a detailed |ist of the studies and other activities that the nmenbers
of the Commttee had undertaken on those questions. The Ofice of the High
Comnmi ssi oner woul d endeavour to transmit a prelimnary draft of that docunent
to the nenbers of the Conmittee before the end of the current session.

50. He al so pointed out that the General Assenbly and the Comr ssion on
Human Rights had specifically invited the Committee on the Elimnation of
Raci al Discrimnation, together with the Sub-Comm ssion on Prevention of

Di scrimnation and Protection of Mnorities of the Conm ssion on Human Ri ghts,
to contribute to the holding of the World Conference agai nst Racism He

expl ained that the Ofice of the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts had sought
to include in that docunent, to be submtted to the Commi ssion, the
recomrendati ons of the Comrittee's experts and those of the Sub-Conm ssion so
that they could serve as guidelines for the Wbrking G oup, the Sub-Commi ssion
and the Conference itself to formulate policies and effective strategies for
action in that field. The Ofice of the Hi gh Conm ssioner, having studied



CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 11

ways to ensure the success of that Conference and having drawn | essons from
two decades of struggle against racism fromtwo world conferences agai nst
raci smand fromthe studies conducted by the Commttee, had concl uded that
practical proposals for action were indispensable in order to neet the
chal | enge posed by the struggl e agai nst racism

51. Wth regard to the role that CERD could play in that field, he felt that
the Committee should rem nd the Conmm ssion's Wbrking G oup and the Preparatory
Committee for the World Conference that the Convention itself enbodied a

gl obal strategy to combat racismand racial discrimnation and that the
Comrittee was playing a key role in ensuring its application. Although the
future of the struggle against racismand racial discrimnation depended
largely on the inplenmentation of that instrunent, in order to be effective the
struggle at the international |evel needed to be backed by action at the
national |evel

52. Concerning the tinetable of preparations for the Wrld Conference

agai nst Racism he indicated that a special secretariat had been formed by the
Working Group to study the Conference's programe of work. That question was
extrenely inportant and he would personally ensure that the Committee's
experts were systematically infornmed of the schedul ed activities of the
Conference and of the docunents submitted to the Conmi ssion under that item
and that the Comm ssion's Wirking Group had access to the studi es undertaken
by CERD.

53. In response to a question concerning the followup on the proposals nade
by the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Rights during the Commttee' s previous
session, he said that he would request Ms. Robinson to cone and personally
present her viewpoint on that question to the Conmittee during the current
session.

54, He al so indicated that, as policy director of the Departnent of

Humani tarian Affairs specialized in African questions, he had al ways subm tted
gquestions relating to human rights to the Secretary-Ceneral of the

Organi zation so that the latter, in turn, could informthe Security Council
The work carried out by CERD was carefully taken into consideration by the
Secretary-General's team even if that was not directly evident. He

enphasi zed the fact that a dial ogue existed between the Secretariat and the
Committee and believed that the nenbers of CERD, in their capacity as the
cust odi ans of the Convention, would be eager to initiate a strategic review of
raci smand racial discrimnation

55. M. SHERIFIS said that he clearly understood why the Pal ais des Nations
was surrounded by barriers and had nerely wanted to rai se the question of the
underlying causes of the novenent the menbers of which had gained entry to the
Palais. It would be appropriate to consider |arge-scale violations of human
rights anywhere in the world, regardl ess of whether they concerned individuals
or peopl es.

56. M. AGHA SHAHI said that he had a copy of the Carnegie Comm ssion's
study on conflict prevention, as well as its conclusions and reconmendati ons
on long-term “structural prevention” neasures, such as education, and the role
that NGOs, the scientific conmunity and journalists could play in the




CERD/ C/ SR. 1304
page 12

prevention of genocide. The Carnegie Comm ssion, the em nent nmenbers of which
i ncluded M. Cyrus Vance and Ms. Gro Harlem Brundtland, had sent that study
to all Governnents and it would be quite appropriate to make it available to
the nmenbers of the Committee

ADOPTI ON OF THE ACGENDA (item 1 of the provisional agenda) (CERD/ C/ 344)

57. The CHAIRVMAN drew the attention of the nenbers of the Conmittee to
document CERD/ C/ 344, which contained the provisional agenda for the session.
He indicated that the tinetable of the session would be nodified as soon as
the Conmmittee's officers had had the time to neet and discuss it. He
expl ai ned that, although Bahrain had actually submitted its report in
accordance with the Convention, that report, being in Arabic, would first of
all have to be translated and the Committee m ght not be able to consider it
at the next session or two. At all events, Bahrain should no | onger appear on
the list of States that had not submitted an initial report.

58. The provisional agenda was adopted, subject to subsequent nodification

The neeting rose at 12.25 p. m




